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JAY PHILLIP PARKER, P.A.

P44 00000 329Y

Wednesday, September 15,2010

Amendment Section
Division of Corporations
Clifton Building

2661 Executive Center Circle
Tallahassee, FL 32301

400185329954
RE: Statement to be made Part of Official Record.

To Whom It May Concern:

Dear Sir/Madam

This letter is to officially state that Jay Phillip Parker is not nor has ever been an Officer,
Director or any other kind of agent of any of the following entities:

Entity Name Document #
1. American Dynamics, INcC. .....ccocvvenininneirccercrenece e siinnenes P98000038507 /
2. American Leisure Resorts, INC.......c.ovveeeeieciiereereeeseineseenenns P94000003294
3. ALR Work Force & Management, LLC......coovecevecvirreriernvens L06000108633
V4. American Leisure Resorts of Florida, LLC. ....oconvemrvrevrvane L01000021619
;/§ Empire Ocean Residence Realty, LLC. .....cccocovrinnennncns 102000025603
Empire World Towers, LLC....ccoccoomerciceinicieniineineas L04000076197
/f First Ocean Estate Realty, LLC. .......vooorrosssssooceoerre s emnerens 102000005401
v8. LC Harbor Realty, LLC. .occcoiiriviirircvicncsininencnsinean L01000005220
9. Maclee Holdings, LLC. ..o L02000017774
»10. Maclee Quarters, (MIAMI), LLC. .....ccovrremccnsiinnnnes L01000021381
v 11, North Realty, LLC. covireeerereeee e cerreneeserennvenescesse caesaennes 101000001773
2. Showtime Theatres of Florida, LLC. ..c.uuevveveeronernssseveerreseen L01000022186
13, Villa Del Mare Realty, LLC. .ot L02000005398

I respectfully request you to kindly make this letter part of the Division of Corporation’s records
for each of the aforementioned entities. - Thank you

Should you have any questions or require further information, please feel free to contact me.

mcerely,
S e
Jay Phillip Parker, Esq.

ﬁ'?‘

This letter is being added to the records of the above two Florida corporations.
When the 2010 annual report was filed the registered agent put his name in the

officer/dorector 1691 Michigan Avénue, Suite 320, Miami Beach, FL 33139
field on the bottom of the T 305-695-2699 — F 305-672-6632

______ - oA m-q .

September 23, 2010



